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Mr. Dan S. Nutter o oo -
Chief Engineer 2
New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission \
P. 0. Box 871 .
Santa Fe, New Mexico i{

Re: Rescission of Order PC-179

Dear Sir:

Socony Mobil 0il Company, Inc. respectfully requests the Com-
mission rescind their commingle order No. PC-179 dated December 27,
1963 permitting commingling of the Paddock, Penrose-Skelly, and Eunice-
San Andres production from Socony Mobil's E. 0. Carson Well No. 5, Well
No. 11, and Well No. 23.

At the time we requested the above commingling permission,

we did not realize that permission has been granted by Order No. R-2079
dated October 9, 1961 and a letter dated January 19, 1962 to commingle
the Paddock, Penrose Skelly, McCormack, and Eunice-San Andres production
on the E. 0. Carson lease. Permission was given to commingle all sour
production on the basis of quarterly well tests except for E. 0. Carson
Well No. 23 (Eunice-San Andres) and E., 0. Carson Well No. 20 (Paddock),
which must be metered prior to commingling.

Please accept our apologies concerning this matter,
Yours very truly,

JEBohannon,Jr./mc " Glen W. Barb
Producing Superintendent



